cityclerk@cityofmarseilles.com

From: scott damnjanovic ] _

Sent: Saturday, December 20, 2025 8:49 AM

To: lesley Hart; Christina M. Cantlin; mcampbell@kgglic.com
Subject: FOIA request

City of Marseilles
FOIA officer

200 riverfront dr

Marseilles, IL 61341

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST FORM
DATE: 12-22-025
1, Scott Damnjanovic, request the following information:
Any and all investigations, complaints, discipline of city clerk Lesley hart.

For reference, city clerk is a public official. She holds a office created by law or oordinance and as such any complaints, allegations.
investigations into her duties in the clerks offical capacity are subject to public record disclosure.

More specifically at the 12-17-25 city council meeting mayor protemp stated that he did an investigation in the HR report release and
determined that the city clerk released the HR report in her official capacity. furthur proving that the investigation was into the

actions of the city clerk in her official capacity. And further stating that the HR report is and always was a public document subject to
disclosure

Please remember that the city can use redaction. but the city still must acknowledge the records exist, even if not disclosing them.

scott damnjanovic



